
The National Stock Exchange of India Limited 
Exchange Plaza, 5th Floor 
Bandra-Kurla Complex 
Bandra (East), Mumbai - 400 051       
Symbol: RAYMOND  

RL/SE/24-25/8 

April 12, 2024 

To 
The Department of Corporate Services – 
CRD BSE Limited 
P.J. Towers, Dalal Street 
Mumbai - 400 001       
Scrip Code: 500330 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Sub: Raymond Limited: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”) 

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of Listing Regulations, please find enclosed the intimations received from 
our Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (“RTA”) - Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd., providing information 
regarding loss of share certificates by shareholders. As required under SEBI Circular No. 
SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2022/8 dated January 25, 2022; the RTA shall issue 
‘Letter of Confirmation’ to the shareholders after compliance of required formalities. 

Please take the above information on record. 

Thanking you. 

Yours faithfully, 

For Raymond Limited 

Rakesh Darji 

Company Secretary 

Encl.: a/a 



1 

 

From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in 
Sent: 11 April 2024 04:00 
Cc: saili.lad@linkintime.co.in; sharmila.amin@linkintime.co.in 
Subject: [External] Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015) 

  

"This e-mail has been sent from outside Raymond Group. Be CAUTIOUS, check & confirm sender identity particularly with links 

and attachments before you attempt to open it"   

  

Dear Team,  

  

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we 

are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database. 

Please find attached letter received from the Investor.  

  

  

Client Name : Raymond Limited  

Stop  

Transfer 

Date     

Folio No     Name     Certificate 

No.     

Distinctive 

No.     

No. of 

Shares     

Reason     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

15652     800599 -  

800623     

25     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

15653     800624 -  

800628     

5     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

15654     800629 -  

800629     

1     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

15655     800630 -  

800630     

1     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

15656     800631 -  

800631     

1     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

26143     1091798 -  

1091823     

26     Lost By 

Holder     

 



2 

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

30458     1327045 -  

1327075     

31     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

3104804     5290394 -  

5290443     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

3104805     5290444 -  

5290493     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

3104806     5290494 -  

5290543     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

3104807     5290544 -  

5290593     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

3104808     5290594 -  

5290596     

3     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

3385338     10105101 -  

10105105     

5     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

3385339     10105106 -  

10105110     

5     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

3385340     10105111 -  

10105115     

5     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

3385341     10105116 -  

10105120     

5     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

34797     1643924 -  

1643973     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

34798     1643974 -  

1643986     

13     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

3542255     12178517 -  

12178566     

50     Lost By 

Holder     
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10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

3542256     12178567 -  

12178616     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

3542257     12178617 -  

12178666     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

 

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

3542258     12178667 -  

12178716     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

3542259     12178717 -  

12178766     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

3542260     12178767 -  

12178816     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

3542261     12178817 -  

12178866     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

3542262     12178867 -  

12178916     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

3542263     12178917 -  

12178966     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

3542264     12178967 -  

12179016     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

3542265     12179017 -  

12179066     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

3542266     12179067 -  

12179116     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

3542267     12179117 -  

12179166     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

3542268     12179167 -  

12179216     

50     Lost By 

Holder     
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10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

3542269     12179217 -  

12179266     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

3542270     12179267 -  

12179316     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

3542271     12179317 -  

12179345     

29     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

43478     2536088 -  

2536137     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

 

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

43479     2536138 -  

2536187     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

43480     2536188 -  

2536237     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

43481     2536238 -  

2536287     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

43482     2536288 -  

2536337     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

43483     2536338 -  

2536340     

3     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

5161863     54709052 -  

54709101     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

5161864     54709102 -  

54709151     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

5161865     54709152 -  

54709201     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

5161866     54709202 -  

54709251     

50     Lost By 

Holder     
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10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

5161867     54709252 -  

54709301     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

5161868     54709302 -  

54709351     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

5161869     54709352 -  

54709401     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

5161870     54709402 -  

54709451     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

5161871     54709452 -  

54709501     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

5161872     54709502 -  

54709551     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

 

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

5161873     54709552 -  

54709601     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

5161874     54709602 -  

54709651     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

5161875     54709652 -  

54709701     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

5161876     54709702 -  

54709751     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

5161877     54709752 -  

54709801     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

5161878     54709802 -  

54709851     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

5161879     54709852 -  

54709901     

50     Lost By 

Holder     
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10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

5161880     54709902 -  

54709951     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

5161881     54709952 -  

54710001     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

5161882     54710002 -  

54710051     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

5161883     54710052 -  

54710101     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

5161884     54710102 -  

54710111     

10     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

68256     23018903 -  

23018952     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

68257     23018953 -  

23019002     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

68258     23019003 -  

23019052     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

68259     23019053 -  

23019102     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

68260     23019103 -  

23019152     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

68261     23019153 -  

23019202     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

68262     23019203 -  

23019252     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

68263     23019253 -  

23019302     

50     Lost By 

Holder     
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10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

68264     23019303 -  

23019352     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

68265     23019353 -  

23019402     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

68266     23019403 -  

23019452     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

68267     23019453 -  

23019502     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

68268     23019503 -  

23019552     

50     Lost By 

Holder     

10 Apr 

2024      

H0010094     HARESH  

CHAMANRAI  

MAJMUDAR     

68269     23019553 -  

23019565     

13     Lost By 

Holder     

  

  

Regards  
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.  
  

This is an auto generated report.  
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